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Certified Mail #P 062 127 844 Telephone Number: {415) 271-4320

March 16, 1990

Mr. bavid Sanchez
Frank Sanchez Trucking
1280 Doclittle Drive
San Leandro, CA 94577

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

I have reviewed your draft sampling and analysis plan dated

January 10, 1990, that was prepared by Kaldveer Associates. The plan
did not address sampling under the concrete pad where you had
discolored soil in the past. Please revise your plan to satisfy this
concern and submit it to this office within ten (10) days of the
receipt of this letter. Accompanying this plan, a deposit/refund
check for $375, payable to the County of Alameda should be

submitted. Your sampling and analysis plan dated February 8, 1990,
by Kaldveer Associates is unacceptable.

aAn investigation off-site may be required, depending upon your
on-site investigation.

Please be aware that Section 25189(d) California Health and Safety
Code states that any person who negligently dispeses or causes the
disposal of any hazardous or extremely hazardous waste at a point
which is not authorized, shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
more than twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) for each viclation.

If you have any guestions, please contact Bill Faulhaber, Hazardous
Materials Specialist at 271-4320. i

Z;;Zfrely,
arZ 'Seto, Senior

Hazardous Materials Specialist
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cc: Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and
‘ Environmental Protection Agency
Don Harris, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and
Environmental Protection Agency
San Leandro Fire :
RWQCB
Charlene Williams, DOHS
Bill Faulhaber, EHS, Hazardous Materials
Files '



